

From: David Den Herder

To: Doug Young

Date: October 31, 2014

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0951-EX-ST-2014

Message:

Not a typo - nominal plan is for both vessels to be offshore downrange of the launch site within twenty (20) nautical miles of this location.

Douglas Young

From: David Den Herder <David.DenHerder@spacex.com>
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 2:01 PM
To: Douglas Young
Subject: RE: Reread My Request for Info for 0951-EX-ST-2014

Oh, yes, that's a typo! Here is the proper coordinates:

- **30 49 54 N latitude 78 6 29 W longitude**

From: Douglas Young [<mailto:Douglas.Young@fcc.gov>]
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 1:48 PM
To: David Den Herder
Subject: Reread My Request for Info for 0951-EX-ST-2014

Mr. Den Herder:

You misread my email. The coordinates you listed for the barge are NL 30-49-54, WL 30-49-54. The closest land to those coordinates is Africa. I cannot grant authority for territories not belonging to the United States.

Doug Young
Electronics Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
Phone: (202) 418-2440
Fax: (202) 418-1918
Email: Douglas.Young@fcc.gov